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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director §g; -

Division of the Commission Clerk =S =

& Administrative Services = e

Florida Public Services Commission 58

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: 030237-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo

This is to follow up on my conversation with your office today. We are properly referred to as
‘Fort Myers’ Telephone and not ‘Ft. Myers’ Telephene. Or, more completely, we are properly
referred to as T3 Communications, LLC , d/b/a T3 Communications, d/b/a Fort Myers
Telephone, d/b/a Naples Telephone. Please see docket # 030225 regarding our name change.
Hopefully this eliminates any confusion. Please advise if your office requires anything further.
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